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Malave, Erin

From: . corphelp .

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:26 AM
To: 'bhedrick@sigaviation.net’
Subject: RE: EIN change

Thank you for checking. We are forwarding your EIN update request to the proper section
for processing. Please allow 2 tc 3 business days for this to be updated on
wwWwwW.sunbiz. org. '

SPIDER INTEGRATION GROUP, LLC
LC700010199%
Corrected new EIN: 90-0365280

Thank you.

. Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations

————— Original Message----- :

From: SIG Ben Hedrick [mailto:bhedrick@sigaviation.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:03 AM

To: cecrphelp

Subject: Re: EIN change

I have already do you need it again?

Ben

----- Original Message-----—

From: Ben Hedrick-SIG [mailto:BHedrick@SIGaviation.net]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: EIN change

Cathy.,
Thank you and here you go. We also have a DBE certification with the state of Florida can
that be corrected too?

Spider Integratiocn Group, LLC
118 Arlington Way

Ormond Beach, FL

0ld BIN: 26-1206944

Corrected new EIN: 90-0365280
Thanks for your help, Ben

Ben Hedrick-SIG

Raytheon/TSA Site Lead

Email: bhedrick@sigaviation.net

SPIDER integration Group
www,SIGaviation.net



From: corphelp

To: Ben Hedrick

Subject: RE: EIN change
Sent: Mar 23, 2010 9:01 AM

Your document number is LO700010199%. Reply back with your EIN number and we will update
our records.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

----- Original Message-----

From: Ben Hedrick-SIG [mailto:BHedrick@SIGaviation.net]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: EIN change

Cathy,
I just noticed that you asked for a document number, what is that?

Thanks, Ben

Ben Hedrick-SIG
Raythecn/TSA Site Lead
Email: bhedrick@sigaviation.net

SPIDER integraticn Group
www.SIGaviation.net

On Mar 22, 2010, at 2:41 PM, corphelp wrote:

> You can reply back to this email with your EIN number and we will
update -

our records. When you reply please include your LLC name and document
number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

VVVVVVYVY

----- Criginal Message-——--

From: Ben. Hedrick-SIG [mailtoc:BHedrick@SIGaviation.net]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN change

Hello,
My name is Ben Hedrick and I own Spider Integration Group, LLC and we
have been issued a different EIN from the IRS and we need tc know how

VVVVVVVVY

to )
> get this corrected with the State of Florida. Can we be pointed in the
> right direction for some help?



-~y

Thank you, Ben

Ben Hedrick-SIG .
Raytheon/TSA Site Lead
Email: bhedrick@sigaviation.net

SPIDER integration Group
www.SIGaviation.net

VVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVVYVVY VY

BHedrick@SIGaviation.net
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry




